Victor John D'souza

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 7:44 AM

To: MOHAMMAD, Nazar

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Newly Hired Staff - April 2024
Approved

Get Outlook for i0S

From: MOHAMMAD, Nazar <nmohammad@who.int>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:28:48 PM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Newly Hired Staff - April 2024

Dear Sir,

For your kind approval of final list of candidates against vacant positions as of 05 April 2024.

Best Regards
Nazar Mohammad

Provincial ICT Assistant Balochistan
PEI — World Health Organization Pakistan

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:09 PM

To: MOHAMMAD, Nazar <nmohammad@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza'
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] RE: Newly Hired Staff - April 2024

Dear Nazar Sb,



You are requested to kindly share the approval of WHO-PO on attached list. After receiving , we will proceed with deploying these staff in the field.
Regards,

Basit

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 4:04 PM

To: 'MOHAMMAD, Nazar' <nmohammad@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>

Cc: 'DANIEL, Ambrin' <daniela@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor
John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; 'bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org' <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Newly Hired Staff - April 2024

Dear Arbab Sb & Nazar Sb,
Greetings from CTC..

| hope this message finds you well. Kindly find attached the details of 15 newly hired staff members for your review and approval of WHO-PO. District wise summary is
mention below for your information.

A Area Community
District supervisor Health Worker Total
Chaman 1 2 3
Pishin 1 4 5
Quetta 0 7 7
Grand Total 2 13 15
Regards,
Basit



